

ALLEN GLEN C. GIL

PROFILE

l am a passionate youth leader, environmental educator, and climate activist. For the past six years, I have spearheaded numerous collaborative and youth-led environmental education, awareness, and action campaigns, as well as youth empowerment programs in my university, local community, and region.

Through my perseverance, I was able to join several competitive international youth engagements on environmental conservation, youth leadership, and sustainable development and represent the Philippines across Asia Pacific and in Europe.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

BIRTH DATE May 22, 1998
NATIONALITY Filipino
CIVIL STATUS Single
ADDRESS 0098, Don B

0098, Don Benito Faelnar St., Brgy. Zone V, Sogod, 6606, Southern Leyte, Philippines

CONTACT DETAILS

EMAIL MOBILE NO. FACEBOOK WEBSITE

gil.allenglenc@gmail.com +63 961 173 9673 facebook.com/allenglen.gil bit.ly/linkedinAllenGlenGil bit.ly/akyososydosias bit.ly/advocacydesigns

LANGUAGES SPOKEN



INTERNATIONAL ENGAGEMENTS



REFERENCES

PROF. ARTHUR IT. TAMBONG

POSITION Professor III
OFFICE Dept. of Agric. & Biosystems Engr **EMAIL** arthur.tambong@vsu.edu.ph

NAME ENGR. FELICIANO L. SINON, JR.

POSITION Instructor 1
OFFICE Dept. of Agric. & Biosystems Engr
EMAIL feihl.sinon@vsu.edu.ph

CHARLINDO S. TORRION POSITION Department Head **OFFICE** Department of Meteorology FMAIL charlindo.torrion@vsu.edu.ph

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

July 2020-Present SCIENCE RESEARCH ASSISTANT **University Integrated Media Center** Visayas State University Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines

June 2020-Present

2018- Present

June 2019-

CO-FOUNDER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR +Fun Social Enterprise

Leyte, Philippines

GRAPHICS DESIGNER AND COMMUNICATIONS 2018- Present **OFFICER**

Various Youth-led Sustainable Development Advocacy Organizations

Philippines

CO-FOUNDER AND VP FOR CAMPAIGNS, RESEARCH, AND DEVELOPMENT

Young Leaders for Environmental Action Federation Eastern Visayas, Philippines

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING INTERN
AGREA International Agricultural Systems, Inc. Marinduque, Philippines

August 2018

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2020- Present MS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE (MSES)

University of the Philippines Los Banos

Los Banos, Laguna, Philippines

Department of Science and Technology (DOST)
Accelerated Science and Technology Human
Resource Development Program-National Science
Consortium (ASTHRDP-NSC) Scholar

2018-2019

SHORT-TERM EXCHANGE PROGRAM **Tokyo University of Agriculture and Technology** Tokyo, Japan

Sato-Yo International Scholarship Foundation Awardee

2014-2020

BS IN AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING (BSAE) Visayas State University

Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines

Cum Laude Latin Honor, GPA= 1.488
COCOFED Alumni Scholar
Ranked 4th out of 692 Graduating Students in VSU
and 1st out 50 of Cohorts Under the BSAE Program

VSU Leadership Awardee

NOTABLE LEADERSHIP AWARDS

NATIONAL FINALIST, 18TH SEARCH FOR THE TEN ACCOMPLISHED YOUTH ORGANIZATIONS (TAYO) AWARDS

18th Search for TAYO Awarding Ceremony, December 18, 2020

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY LEADERSHIP AWARD 67th VSU Commencement Exercises, September 30, 2020

MOST OUTSTANDING AGRICULTURAL AND BIOSYSTEMS ENGINEERING STUDENT LEADER AWARD

Philippine Society of Agricultural and Biosystems Engineers National Convention, April 30, 2019

NOTABLE ACADEMIC AWARDS

CUM LAUDE LATIN HONOR

67th VSU Commencement Exercises, September 30, 2020

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL AND BIOSYSTEMS ENGINEERING ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE AWARD67th VSU Commencement Exercises, September 30, 2020

BEST RESEARCH POSTER AWARD, 3RD NAT'L. CONFERENCE ON POVERTY ALLEVIATION AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT September 25-27, 2019

NOTABLE CONFERENCES AND TRAININGS ATTENDED

ASEAN PLUS THREE YOUTH ENVIRONMENTAL FORUM

Phuket, Thailand, September 8-13, 2019

GLOBAL LANDSCAPES FORUM BONN 2019 & YOUTH IN LANDSCAPES WORKSHOP

Bonn, Germany, June 20-23, 2019

YOUTH SUSTAINABLE IMPACT SOUTHEAST ASIA INNOVATION **PROGRAMME 2019**

Singapore, March-July 2019

2018 YOUNG SOUTHEAST ASIAN LEADERS INITIATIVE (YSEALI) REGIONAL WORKSHOP: PROTECTING THE MEKONG DELTA **ENVIRONMENT**

Can Tho, Vietnam, June 2018

TO GET ACCESS TO THE COMPLETE CURRICULUM VITAE, PLEASE VISIT THIS LINK: bit.ly/allenglengil_cv